Tre Hargett, Secretary of State
State of Tennessee

Division of Charitable Solicitations and Gaming
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 8" Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0305

Brent Culberson 615-741-2555
Director Brent.Culberson@tn.gov

October 28, 2014

Thomas Shafer, Treasurer

Mountain Empire Chapter, M.O.A A.
1300 Kevin Lane

Greeneville, TN 37745

RE: Réquéét For Exemption From Registering Under The Tennessee Charitable Solicitations

Act/Mountain Empire Chapter, MLO.A.A. - ID Number: C0O22432 Renewal Date:June 30,
2015

Dear Thomas Shafer:

We are in receipt of the request of Mountain Empire Chapter, M.O.A.A. for an exemption from the
registration requirements of the Charitable Solicitations Act. After reviewing the documentation
submitted, an exemption for Mountain Empire Chapter, M.O.A.A. as an organization which receives
gross contributions from the public of less than $30,000.00 annually, pursuant to T.C.A. § 48-101-
502(a)(2), is granted. Please note this is an annual filing requirement and is due six months after the
end of the organization’s fiscal year.

In the event that the status changes and Mountain Empire Chapter, M.O.A.A. no longer meets the
exemption requirements, please contact this office within 30 days. If there are any questions please
contact Christine Washington, at (615) 741-2555.

Sincerely,

4ot

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

CFW:C022432
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